
Pel), 16th, 1906.

Ernest Hort, Esq., 
60, Plset St. , S.C.

Dear Sir,

Miss Palliser being ver>' much occupied has asked me to reply 

to 5'our enquir}^ as to whether the tables drav.n u^' by Kr. Keir 

^ardie have ever been completed. So far as she knows they have 

net but she will be seeing Kr. Keir Hardie in a few days arid will 

put the question to him and if she finds’there is any further 

information available will let you have it.

I enclose a copy of the leaflet on Women’s Suffrage in Hew 

Zealand and Australia for which you ask.

Yours faithfully,


